

DENILQUIN HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION

General Meeting 27/07/2021

Draft minutes

- **Meeting opened: 6.05pm**

- **Present**

Meagan Rodda Sue Mulligan Julie Crockart, Glen Warren, Leanne Mulham, Lynda Barclay, Donna Van Leishout, Leah Robinson. **Zoom:** Christina Mildren

- **Apologies**

Fiona Waters, Jenny Fellows,

- **Minutes of Previous Meeting**

Moved: Meagan Rodda Seconded: Lynda Barclay Accepted

- **Business Arising from Previous Meeting:**

- **Secretary**

Remains unfilled

- **Promotion activities**

Breakfast program – Doona will organise

Canteen re table tennis – Sue yet to do

DOE students volunteering – post put on facebook gold group asking for photos.

- **Trees.**

Still no reply from council yet re if they plant the trees and cages are supplied. Edward River Grants opened on 20th July. Sue to complete

- **Shade shelter quote** – Roof now finished. Glen will get quotes

- **RSL Grant – Acquittal Report – leave on agenda until sent.**

- Fundraiser movie night. Christina to contact council and chamber.

- **Correspondence:**

In

- Bendigo Bank term deposit confirmation. Bank statements Bendigo and Westpac
- Community Grant Cheque

Out

- Bendigo and Westpac Banks signatory changes.

- **Reports:**

- Treasurer: Attached. Insurance and P and C Federation Membership to be finalised. Sue to send email.
- Canteen: Attached. Di's retirement dinner a great success. Julie is donating a mobile phone to canteen – will get quotes re plan.
- Driver Ed: Leanne reported meeting held- very enthusiastic group. Need to sort out signatories as the new treasurer is not on executive. Plans progressing well for Driver Ed week.
- Principal: Attached.

- **General Business:**

- Kylie Andrews – support officer. Kylie's visit to P and C and tour of Wellness hub postponed to warmer and lighter weather.
- P and C Federation membership renewal and insurance. Sue to finalise
- Bank signatories- issue will need resolving re non executive - such as a book keeper - having access to accounts. Under constitution non executive cannot be signatories. Westpac and Bendigo only allow signatories access – unless it is view only.
- Grant for Brekky program. P and C to look out for grant. Perhaps seek funding/sponsorship from Milo and Bega Cheese. 60 usually attend each morning and 85 on Fridays.

- Edward River Council- P and C is working with council re advocacy for items needed for the school eg science lab upgrades. Julie will send a letter and check on what has been provided in past and what letters sent re this issue already to Education Minister, local member etc.
- **Meeting closed :** 6:54
- **Next meeting:** Tues 24th Aug 2021 6 pm